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agreeing amendments to their Free Trade and Strategic Partnership Agreement (“the Agreement”).

The letters are referred to as ‘Agreement No.1".

On 16 March, the Committee discussed the agreement and agreed to write to Welsh Government for

information on the following:

. The Welsh Government's view on the Agreement.

. The Welsh Government'’s assessment of the likely impact on Wales-Ukraine trade.

| look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

DMW

Darren Millar MS

Temporary Chair: Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

’f’// Senedd Cymru
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